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TO: 

FROM: 

Mayor Teresa Jacobs 
-AND-

AGENDA ITEM 

Board of County Commissioners 

Jon V. Weiss, P.E., Directo~~ · 
Community, Environmental n Development 
Services Department 

CONTACT PERSON: Scott Skraban, Acting Manager 

SUBJECT: 

Fiscal and Operational Support Division 
407 836-5363 

October 18, 2016 - Work Session Item 
Impact Fee Grants for Qualified Non-profit Organizations 

On August 2, 2016, the Board of County Commissioners (Board) pulled a 
consent item for an application for an Impact Fee Grant for a Qualified Non-Profit 
Organization and directed staff to come back and review the grant program and 
the application. The application was submitted by United Global Outreach Inc. to 
request a $4,512.40 grant from the County's Non-Profit Impact Fee Grant 
Program to help pay for the law enforcement, fire rescue and road impact fees 
assessed by the County on the proposed model center of an affordable housing 
residence. 

On October 18, 2016, staff from the Community, Environmental and 
Development Services Department will discuss the background of the grant 
program and the technical review and approval process. Staff will seek direction 
from the Board if changes to the process for review of applications are 
necessary. The work session will also include information related to the 
application request noted above. 

ACTION REQUESTED: Board direction regarding the Impact Fee Grant for 
Qualified Non-profit Organizations Program. All 
Districts 

JVW/SS:rep 

NO ACTION 
 
BCC Mtg. Date: October 18, 2016 




